
2019-06-11 committee of the whole mtg minutes Page 1 
 

CITY OF RANIER 
CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

MEETING MINUTES 
RANIER COMMUNITY BUILDING 

TUESDAY JUNE 11, 2019 @ 6:30 pm 
 
Mayor Dennis Wagner called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  A quorum was present.   
 
Council Present: Mayor Dennis Wagner, Councilmembers Bob Dunbar, JoAnn Kellner, Ron 

Wilcox, Todd Coulombe 
Absent: None 
Others present:  City Administrator Sherril Gautreaux, Deputy Clerk Tara Mai, Liquor Store 

Manager Jenn Seegert, Bud Lessard, Tammy Toratti, Ranier Recreation 
Club Representative Berta Wilcox, Darcy Sullivan–KCC-TV, Mike Heibel, 
Paul Kavan, Sharon Ball, Sue Swendsen, Linda Joyce, John Bruggeman, 
Larry Keep, Tom Dougherty, Jerry Arason, Mark Lessard, Andy and Laurie 
Hedlund, Mike Wellcome, Ed Woods, Dan Joyce, Bob DeGross, Charlie 
LeDuc, Kalan Wagner, Bud Lessard, Tricia Heibel, Naomi Woods, Karina 
Joyce-Ham 

 
CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

• To approve tonight’s agenda. 
 

A motion to approve tonight’s agenda was made by Councilmember Dunbar; seconded by 
Councilmember Kellner and carried unanimously. 
 
BUDGET/ADMINISTRATION 

 
• Recommend approval of the minutes of the previous Council Meeting (05/21/2019).  

 
A recommendation was made by Councilmember Coulombe; seconded by Councilmember 
Wilcox and carried unanimously to approve the minutes from the previous Regular Council 
Meeting of 05/21/2019. 
 

• Review the Lists of Claims for the month of May, 2019.  
 
A recommendation by Councilmember Wilcox; seconded by Councilmember Dunbar and 
carried unanimously to approve the May, 2019 lists of claims in the amounts of: 
  
$21,049.96 for General Fund 
$16,470.50 for Liquor Fund 
$27,019.70 for Water/Sewer Fund    



2019-06-11 committee of the whole mtg minutes Page 2 
 

 
 

• Review the Account Balances and Financial Statements as of 05/30/2019.   
 

A recommendation was made by Councilmember Wilcox; seconded by Councilmember 
Coulombe and carried unanimously to table the reports and discuss the Profit and Loss 
statements to date for each fund at the next regular council meeting. 
 
LIQUOR STORE 
 

• Liquor Manager’s Report   
 
Liquor Store Manager Jenn Seegert gave the monthly liquor store report.  The Council reviewed 
the Liquor Store Operating Statement for the month of May 2019 with a net profit of $5,126.11 
compared to May 2018 with a net profit of $3,310.54.  Year to date profits are $14,345.62. 
 
Seegert reported on and off sales have both improved.  The new Minnesota Lottery machine 
was installed last Thursday.  The e-pulltab sales are going okay with last month’s profit of 
around $100.  On June 22, there is a summer party with DJ and a beanbag tournament.  The 
BBQ cook off is scheduled for July.  Seegert reported that she is getting her tasks in order for 
Ranier.   Her liquor advisory committee meets quarterly and will meet again in the fall.   
 
A recommendation was made by Councilmember Wilcox; seconded by Councilmember 
Kellner and carried to unanimously to accept the May 2019 Liquor Store Operating 
Statement. 
 
BUILDINGS, STREETS AND GROUNDS 
 

• CR 130 Update. 
 
Bowman Construction is progressing on the CR 130 reconstruction project.  Most of the ditches 
are in on the south side of the road.  There were some issues last week with the rain (4 inches 
fell in an hour).  Mayor Wagner stated that the ditch water seems to be under control 
considering construction is not yet completed.  Wagner would like to see how the drainage is 
working before looking at any changes that may be needed.   
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 

• LCCMR Grant Update 
 
Tom Dougherty, chairman of Safe Harbor committee spoke about the progress with the LCCMR 
grant.  Council was given a timeline of the grant deadline requirements.  A work plan was 
required to be submitted on 06/07/2019.  A presentation before the LCCMR board to review 
the work plan is scheduled for 6/17.  LCCMR approval of the work plan is a step in the process.   



2019-06-11 committee of the whole mtg minutes Page 3 
 

Dougherty reported that we were also notified that 2020 LCCMR grant of $760,000 for the Safe 
Harbor pier project has been selected for further consideration.  A presentation of the project 
before the LCCMR is scheduled for 6/24/19.    Dougherty stated that this is an opportunity that 
could very well never happen again - $960,000 to make safer, more user friendly waterfront 
and better harbor.  Dougherty reported that KSWCD is excited that Ranier is pursuing the AIS 
removal station.    For the 6/24/19 presentation of the pier, he suggested that an engineer from 
AMI firm also attend.    Councilmember Dunbar inquired that if the $200,000 project ran over in 
cost, would city pay for it?  Mayor Wagner stated that the project budget is reasonable and 
shouldn’t go over budget.  Dougherty stated that there may be some funds available from other 
sources.  Dougherty reiterated that the opportunity to gain these funds doesn’t come open 
very often.  Mark Lessard suggested that he may be able to go to the presentation.  Dougherty 
suggested that councilmember should also be at the presentation.  Councilmember Dunbar 
stated that it is not fair to take any parking on Duluth Street away from Sharon Ball and her 
business.  Councilmember Kellner stated that adjustments can be made to the plan.   Dougherty 
stated that the steering committee discussed parking at length and that additional parking 
along Duluth Street would be very beneficial to businesses on Duluth Street. 
 
Sharon Ball stated that she wants everything to progress and that she supports the project.  She 
asked that the improvements she made to the parking area be considered.  She would like 
some spots reserved for her business and some parking signage around her building.  She 
stated that she wants this project to work.   She would like the planners to consider some spots 
on the west end and keep in mind that she lives at her business.   
 

• Proposed Agreement with Consultant Gary Cerkvenick. 
 

Mayor Wagner explained that Gary Cerkvenik is a lobbyist who has done work for the county 
and can assist in moving the 2020 grant request through the channels.  Councilmember 
Coulombe wondered why we would need him if our State Representatives are doing just fine.  
Mayor Wagner stated that we need him to help secure the $760,000 for the safe harbor.  The 
county used Gary to assist in securing funding for the sewer project and is very effective.  
Dougherty stated that Gary knows how to shepherd a project through the process.   Wagner 
stated that we would we need him for the 6/24 presentation.  Dougherty, the need is now for 
him because the $760,000 grant will be mentioned at the 6/17 meeting.  Gary talks to the 
committee members and members of the legislature who ultimately have to fund the project.   
 
A recommendation was made by Councilmember Wilcox; seconded by Councilmember 
Kellner and carried to table a decision of the proposed agreement with consultant Gary 
Cerkvenik.  
 

• Proposed Short Term Vacation Rental Ordinance/CVB Ordinance Review 
 
 City Administrator Gautreaux presented an outline of potential issues that may be addressed in 
a Short Term Vacation Rental Ordinance. 
 



2019-06-11 committee of the whole mtg minutes Page 4 
 

Gautreaux distributed Ordinance # 121 CVB for council review explaining that RV rentals are 
not considered “lodging” under the law because the RV owner is not renting lodging but is 
renting a space to house the lodging.  This interpretation is from the Minnesota Attorney 
General.  The CVB ordinance outlines that “lodging” is defined a “furnishing for a consideration 
of lodging by a hotel, motel, campgrounds or rooming house except where such lodging shall be 
continuous for thirty days or more.    Minnesota law allows for a 3% lodging tax charged by the 
operator.  The operator distributes the tax to the city.  The city may retain 5% of the proceeds 
for administration of the tax collection.  95% of the proceeds are distributed to the CVB for 
advertising.   
 
A recommendation was made by Councilmember Coulombe; seconded by Councilmember 
Wilcox and carried unanimously to table the review of the short term vacation rental 
overview until a future date. 
 
OPEN FORUM 
 
The floor was opened for open forum. 
 
Bruggeman – stated he was confused.  Are there 2 projects?  Hearing dates have been set in St. 
Paul? 
Swendsen – questioned are you saying that you can make this decision without public 
hearings?   
Wagner – stated that the council made a motion in the last meeting to go forward with the 
work plan submittal as recommended by the steering committee.  The presentation date is set 
by the LCCMR.   
Swendsen – stated that no council has talked to anyone.  You would have to cut down all of the 
trees?  (at 7 Oaks) 
Bruggeman – stated that this project would disallow hundreds of people to use 7 oaks.  The 
current public usage is greater than it would be for boat ramps.  There is a greater draw for the 
community building that can be expanded. 
Ball – stated that she owns a business and a home and is the one most affected by this project.  
She stated that in order for us to move on in this community, we need to have something like 
this in the community.  Let’s talk about what is best for Ranier.  No one wants change.  There 
has to be change for Ranier to live.  Willing to take the risk because we need to move Ranier 
forward. 
Heibel – There a public meeting last March where this project was discussed. 
Kalan Wagner – stated that he would like to thank Tom Dougherty for spending his time on this 
project.  The steering committee weighed pros and cons for the greater good of the committee.  
Construction projects allow for better things to happen in the community. 
Heibel – stated that projects like this allow our kids to stay in town with more things to do in 
the town.  We need to have reasons for our kids to stay in town. 
Wagner – stated that improvements are necessary to move the town forward.  The steering 
committee recognized the need for more parking.  At this time, wave an opportunity to access 
these funds rather than costs falling on the tax payers. 



2019-06-11 committee of the whole mtg minutes Page 5 
 

Wellcome – directed his comment to Tom Dougherty.  Is there federal grant money involved?  
Tom explained the BIGP grant and the match.   
Wagner – asked whether the $760,000 is the money needed for the match to the BIGP of $1.5 
million. 
Dougherty – stated that if successful in getting the $760,000, we have 3 years to use the money 
in order to get the BIGP grant  
Wagner – stated that if awarded the grant, there would be more public meetings 
Ball – stated that these projects can help our local businesses 
Kavan – stated that these projects came about with the steering committee.  There are huge 
issues with parking with cars and boats.   
Wagner – stated that he recently showed DNR Deputy Commissioner the Spruce Street boat 
ramp and its difficult location. 
Bruggeman – asked why we can’t just abandon the ramps, why do we need boat launches, 
boats can launch somewhere else.   
Swendsen – asked why do have to take the park away? 
Wagner –stated there is a need for a boat ramp in the city 
Dunbar – stated that he uses Roche’s Landing on the river which is owned by the city of I’Falls. 
Swendsen – stated that this should go to a referendum. 
Wagner – explained what a referendum is for such as bonding, sales tax increase, etc. 
Ball – stated that businesses are depending on people coming in.  If a few are inconvenienced, 
businesses are depending on it.  We have a town to grow. 
Swendsen – stated that there are more residents than businesses.  Stated that she doesn’t care 
about the businesses. 
Arason – stated that he has been launching boats in Ranier since the 1960’s.  Most of Ranier is 
commercial area and has been for 100 years.  He stated Ranier needs more boat launches. 
Dunbar – stated that maybe we can get more parking where DNR lot is now. 
Wagner – stated that the disposition of the DNR lot is with the Deputy Commissioner 
Swendsen – how wide is Duluth Street and Main Street?  Why can’t the parking be on Main 
Street? 
Toratti – so excited that this is happening, people park in front of my house all the time and I 
don’t care if they park in front of my house.  All for the project. 
Karina – stated that if there were parking on Main Street, we would have rip people’s houses 
apart to have parking since they encroach on the right of way.  Main Street is a one lane road. 
(directed at Swendsen) no one asking to rip your house down. 
Wellcome – I think I heard that there will be more public hearings, I think we have beat this 
horse to death. 
Ball – Ranier needs to grow. 
 
 
A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Councilmember Coulombe; seconded by 
Councilmember Dunbar and carried unanimously to adjourn the meeting. 
 
THE COMMITTEE MEETING ADJOURNED @ 7:48 p.m.  


